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MIDCOUNTRY Ex. C
Gailon Arthur Joy o BANEg:ember 11, 2007

Robert Pickle

Halstad, MN 56548

RE: Subpoena for:

Case N. 07-40098-FD3

Three Angels Broadcasting and Danny Shelton
Dear Sirs,

MidCountry Bank charges the following fees for research and copies:

Photo Copies — | $0.25 / page
Research . $30.00 / hour
Archived Copies* $5.00 / statement

* documente prior to May 2003
Payment in advance is required.

An estimate of copies and time involved in pulling documents over the required time
frame of January 1, 1998 to present, along with shipping, could exceed $10,000.00. The
amount of time required to research and retrieve these documents will take approximately
four months. All documents prior to May 2005 are stored on Micro fiche and film. To
retrieve them is a very manual and time consuming process, If you can reduce the time
window, the type of accounts and/or documents, this could significantly reduce the cost
and time. ‘ ‘

Additionally, based on this volume of required do cuments, wé will not be able to retrieve
all documents by the commanded time of January 10, 2008 and would require an
extension to March 10, 2008,

Please respond in writing and let me lmow how you would like us to proceed.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance.

Bincerely,

Deborah Nielsen
MidCountry Bank
Deposit Administration
952-843-5222 (direct)
952-697-2074.(fax)
Member
FDIC tF
LENDER

www.MidCountryBank.com



Bob Pickle
Ex. C




